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MAY 17,2011

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Board Members )
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing AgentM
RE: Bid #09-040-GF Lubricants — Transportation Department

SSI Petroleum

The above referenced bid was Board approved for the third year on August 17, 2010. The
third year contract is effective through September 3, 2011.

We have received a request for a price increase from SSI Petroleum due to two manufacturer
price increases during the months of March and May. As per the bid specifications a price
increase may be requested by the vendor when manufacturer price increases are received and
proper documentation has been provided to the District. The price increase will be effective
June 1, 2011.

Current 03/07/11 05/02/11  New Price

Product Price Increase  Increase 06/01/11
Motor Oii Bulk $6.56 $0.42 $0.66 $7.64 gal,
Transmission Fluid  Drum $9.08  $0.55 $0.66  $10.29 gal.
Gear Lube Drum $1.20  $0.09 $0.09 $1.38 Ib.
Automotive Grease Drum $1.81 $0.05 $0.11 $1.97 Ib.
Automotive Grease Pail $2.33  $0.05 $0.11 $2.49 1b.

Universal Tractor Fluid Drum $22.80 $0.60 $0.00  $23.40 gal.

Should you have any questions regarding these services, please contact me.
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